Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Bob Asher <BobA@yatespetroleum.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2012 3:05 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Dade, Randy, EMNRD; jamos@blm.gov

Cc: Amanda Trujillo; Amber Cannon; Jeremy Haass; Jerry Fanning; Lisa Norton; Lupe
Carrasco

Subject: ‘ Release (Nancy ALH Federal Com. #1-H)

Yates Petroleum Corporation is reporting a release at the following location (11/20/2012).

Nancy ALH Federal Com. #1-H
30-015-40127

Section 24, T21S-R31E

Eddy County, New Mexico

Released: 40 B/O: Recovered: undetermined at this time.

Release was from a production tank, Joad of oil rejected for pick up and not ready before tank filled up. All oil contained
within bermed/lined battery and a vacuum truck called.

A Form C-141 Initial/Final Report will be submitted with complete information.

Thank you.

Robert Asher

Environmental Regulatory Division
Yates Petroleum Corporation
Artesia, NM 88210

575-748-4217 (Ottice)
375-365-4021 (Cell)

This message may contain confidential information and is intended for the named recipient only. If you
are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action
in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. E-mail transmission cannot be
guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed,
arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors
or omissions in the contents of this message, which arise as a result of e-mail transmission. If verification
is required please request a hard-copy version.




Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Amos, James A <jamos@blm.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2012 3:24 PM

To: j Bob Asher; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Dade, Randy, EMNRD; Van Curen, Jennifer E

Cc Amanda Trujillo; Amber Cannon; Jeremy Haass; Jerry Fanning; Lisa Norton; Lupe
Carrasco

Subject: RE: Release (Nancy ALH Federal Com. #1-H)

Bob,

Thanks for the notice. Jennifer Van Curen will be our point of contact for this event. thanks

From: Bob Asher [mailto:BobA@vyatespetroleum.com]

Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2012 3:05 PM

To: (mike.bratcher@state.nm.us); (Randy.Dade@state.nm.us); Amos, James A

Cc: Amanda Trujillo; Amber Cannon; Jeremy Haass; Jerry Fanning; Lisa Norton; Lupe Carrasco
Subject: Release (Nancy ALH Federal Com. #1-H)

Yates Petroleum Corporation is reporting a release at the following location (11/20/2012).

Nancy ALH Federal Com. #1-H
30-015-40127

Section 24, T215-R31E

Eddy County, New Mexico

Released: 40 B/O; Recovered: undetermined at this time.

Release was from a production tank, load of oil rejected for pick up and not reacly before tank filled up. All oil contained
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

575-748-4217 (Office)
575-365-4021 (Cell)

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
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